REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

{PLEASE TYPE)
Date___ 6/23/00 Docket No. 002)7 y / ‘722

1. Division Neme/Staff Name_ Division of Regulatory Oversight/McCoy

2. OPR__Division of Regulatory_OversightLMcCoM

3. OCR__ Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title Request for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 6037 by
Efrain Yepes, effective 12/20/99.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22,104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives {if any)

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

&. Check one:
XX_ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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MAILING AND LIAISON INFORMATION
AS OF 06/07/2000

Efrain Yepes (TG502

Mailing name
Efrain Yepes

Company code
TG502

Mailing address

Efrain Yepes
14106 U.S. Highway 19
Hudson, FL 34667-1167

INTERNET E-majl address

————— e e

efybei@gte.net

Company liaison(s)
Efrain Yepes, Owner, (727) 942-4766

FAX_number(s)
(727) 942-0668
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Mr. Efrain Yepes

14106 US Highway 19
- Hudson, FL 34667-1167 DEPOSIT DATE
Dear Mr. Yepes: D310 - JUN 2 0 2000

The Commission’s Division of Administration just recently forwarded a copy of your 1999
regulatory assessment fee form, which was received by the Commission on December 20, 1999.
You wrote on the form that “Phone Connection sold phones to Tarek Hatoum.” This appears to be
a request for cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Your Certificate No. 6037 became
active April 20, 1999 and we received your written request for cancellation on December 20, 1999,
therefore, I can make the effective date of the cancellation December 20, 1999. However, you must
first pay the 1999 regulatory assessment fee.

Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, provides that if a certificate is active for any day
during a calendar year, the regulatory assessment fee is applicable even if no business was ever
conducted. The amount past due is $65.00. As soon as we receive your check for that amount, we
will proceed with opening a docket to cancel your certificate.

Please respond in writing by June 22, 2000. If you have any questions, just let me know. Ican
be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at
pisler@psc.state.fl.us. :

Sincerely,

Dawta. Q. dade

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality & Compliance
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Mr. Efrain Yepes :
14106 US Highway 19

- Hudson, FL 34667-1167 DEPOSIT DATE

Dear Mr. Yepes: | | D310 =~ JUN 240 Zﬂﬁﬁ

The Commission’s D1v1s1on of Administration just recently forwarded a copy ¢ of your 1999
regulatory assessment fee form, which was received by the Commission on December 20,:1999.
You wrote on the form that “Phone Connection sold phones to Tarek Hatoum,” This: appears to be -
a request for cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Your Certificate. No. 6037: :
active April 20, 1999 and we received your written request for cancellation on December 20 1999 ‘
therefore, I can make the effective date of the cancellation December 20, 1999. However you must
first pay the 1999 regulatory assessment fee.

K

Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, provides that if a certificate is active for any day
during a calendar year, the regulatory assessment fee is apphcable even if no busmess ‘was ever
conducted. The amount past due is $65.00. As soon as we receive your check for that amount we
will proceed with opening a docket to cancel your certlﬁcate

be reached at (850) 413-6502-V01ce
pisler@psc.state.fl.us.




